TOWN OF KILLINGWORTH SAND BID
ADDENDUM 1
Questions from bidders as of 10/4/2018
1. What is the approximate quantity you need?
Approximately 2,000 yards per season
2. Is there any approximate minimum quantity when you issue purchase orders

each time? Or do you request all material in one purchase order?
It varies year to year, but never all at once.

3. How much the city ordered previous years or last year?

EY Sand Sand
Amount Volume

1 17/18 $ 26,330 1,656 S 15.90

2 16/17 $ 16,308 1,080 $ 15.10

3 15/16 $ 22,453 1,620 S 13.86

4 14/15 $ 28,389 2,048 S 13.86

5 13/14 $ 28,909 2,358 S 12.26

6 12/13 $ 8,386 684 $ 12.26

7 11/12 S 3,823 324 | S 11.80

8 10/11 S 15,930 1350 | S 11.80

9 09/10 S 20,390 1728 | $ 11.80

10 08/09 S 23,576 1998 | $ 11.80

5 yr average S 24,478 1,752 S 13.97

10 year average S 19,450 1,485 S 13.10

4. Do you have bid tabulations for previous years?
The last time we issued an Invitation to Bid, it was a joint bid with the Town of Haddam so there
were transportation surcharges.

Madore Landscaping  $15/cu yd, plus $1 to KW

Seashore Construction $13.86/yd, plus $1.30 to Haddam

Hubert E. Butler $15.75/yd plus S.75 to KW

FURTHER QUESTIONS SHOULD BE SENT TO edisbrow@townofkillingworth.com



